From: noreply@esolutionsgroup.ca

To: Clerks Office
Subject: New Response Completed for Council Delegation Request Form
Date: Thursday, March 16, 2023 10:51:59 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization.
Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links
from unknown senders.

Hello,

Please note the following response to Council Delegation Request Form has
been submitted at Thursday March 16th 2023 10:47 AM with reference
number 2023-03-16-002.

e Organization’s Name (if applicable)
Oxford County Situation Table

e Name and Title of Primary Contact / Main Presenter
Randy Peltz, Executive Director, Oxford County Community Health
Centre

e Street Address
35 Metcalf Street

e Daytime Contact Number
15195391111 ext. 211

e Email address

e Name and Title of Other Presenter (if applicable)
Sarah Irwin, RN, Chair Situation Table, Oxford County Community
Health Centre

e Date you wish to present to Council
May 10, 2023 (originally scheduled for April 12, 2023)

e Use the space below to clearly outline the purpose for your
presentation to council. Provide a brief outline of your subject
matter including your suggested outcome
The Oxford County Situation Table, composed of 18+ partner
agencies, exits to mitigate acutely elevated risks in Oxford County -
individual, family, and neighborhood risks. The purpose of the
presentation is to provide an overview of trends experienced in 2022.



The presentation will highlight context; member organizations;
statistical measures related to, for example, # of interventions,
demographics, top risk categories, community study flags, service
mobilization, and success rates. The intended outcome is greater
awareness on the part of Council and Community regarding the
valuable teamwork provided by the Table in supporting individuals in
need, and the correlation with the larger Safe & Well Oxford Plan.

e Will you be providing any electronic information (i.e. a
presentation) beyond your summary above?
Yes

e Have you appeared before council to discuss the same topic in
the past?
No
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